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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mehendale, Aarti [Aarti_Mehendale@ADP.com]
Sent: Thursday, Aprit ¥gh2011 5:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: 'Aarti Mehendale'; Rahul Mehendale

Subject: Mailing address change

Dear Sir/Madam: Please change the mailing address and the officer/Director address for the following
two entities:

1. Myskin, Inc.: FEIN # - 20-5351432; Document # < F0 mm
a. New mailing address: 45 River Drive South, #106,'Jersey City, NJ 07310

b. Office Addresses:
i. Rahul Mehendale - 45 River Drive South, #106, Jersey City, NJ 07310
ii. Sava Marinkovich - 45 River Drive South, #1086, Jersey City, NJ 07310
2. Pace Analytics Inc.: FEIN # 20-4373167; Document # = P06000028096
a. New mailing address: 45 River Drive South, #106, Jersey City, NJ 07310
b. Office Address:
i. Rahul Mehendale - 45 River Drive South, #1086, Jersey City, NJ 07310

Thank you for your help in this matter. Please email or call me if you should have any questions.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Aarti

Aarti Mehendale |
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.

International Tax Manager

E aarti_ mehendale@adp.com

O +1(973) 974 7307

F +1(973) 974 3323

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information

that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is |
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return ;
email and delete the message and any attachments {from your system. ‘
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